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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460
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OFFICE OF
AIR AND RADIATION

Ronal d Tabr of f

Supervi sing El ectrical Engi neer
Peabody Muni ci pal Light Pl ant
Warren Street Extension
Peabody, MA 01960

Dear M. Tabroff:

This letter is U S. EPA s official response to your January
30, 1998 letter, in which you asked EPA to reconsi der whet her the
Peabody Municipal Light Plant’s Waters River Unit 2 is subject to
the Acid Rain Program According to your |etter, because of your
m sunder st andi ng of the definition of “comence comerci al
operation,”! you previously provided EPA with an erroneous date
for the unit’s comencenent of commercial operation. You have
now submtted a new date with supporting docunentation and asked
us to reevaluate the status of the unit. EPA has reviewed the new
information, along with the information previously submtted, and
has concluded that, for the reasons given bel ow, Waters River
Unit 2 is not an affected unit under the Acid Rain Program This
determ nation, on reconsideration, supercedes the contrary
determ nation in EPA's Cctober 24, 1997 letter to you that the
unit is an affected unit.

EPA issued an applicability determ nation for Waters Ri ver
Unit 2, a sinple conbustion turbine, on Cctober 24, 1997. 1In the
determ nation, EPA maintained that Waters River Unit 2 was an
affected unit under the Acid Rain Program because, anong ot her
things, it commenced commercial operation after Novenber 15,
1990. This assertion was based on your April 20, 1995 letter to
EPA Region 1 in which you indicated that Waters River Unit 2
commenced conmerci al operation on January 24, 1991.

YUnder 40 CFR 72.2, “commence conmerci al operation” neans
“to have begun to generate electricity for sale, including the
sale of test generation”; according to your letter, you did not
realize the definition of “conmence commercial operation”
i ncluded the sale of test generation.



The new i nformati on we have received indicates that Waters
River Unit 2 conmmenced comerci al operation on Novenber 5, 1990.
This date is supported by two letters from Mark Axford, Vice
Presi dent of S&S Products, the conpany that installed Waters
River Unit 2. 1In these letters dated June 4, 1998 and June 17
1998, M. Axford states that his conpany operated the generator
set at Waters River Unit 2 for approximately 1.5 hours on
Novenber 5, 1990 and that the resulting electricity was delivered
to the grid for distribution to Peabody Minicipal Light Plant
custoners. He further explains that there was no dummy | oad
connected to the generator which could have absorbed the out put
generation at the unit. Since, as a logical matter, the
electricity generated either had to be absorbed by a dummy | oad
or go onto the grid, EPA concludes that this information is
sufficient to support a commence-commerci al -operation date of
Novenber 5, 1990.

Based on the new i nformati on, EPA agrees that Waters River
Unit 2 conmenced comrerci al operation on Novenber 5, 1990. It
follows that because 40 CFR 72.6(b)(1) states that a sinple
conbustion turbine that conmmenced commercial operation? before
Novenber 15, 1990 is not an affected unit subject to the
requi renents of the Acid Rain Program Witers River Unit 2 is not
an affected unit under the Acid Rain Program

This determ nation is based on the representations in your
letters and attachnents of Decenber 22, 1994, April 20, 1995,
January 30, 1998, June 8, 1998, and June 19, 1998 and is made in
reliance on the accuracy and conpl eteness of those
representations, and is appeal abl e under 40 CFR part 78. If you
have further questions regarding the Acid Rain Program please
contact Donna Deneen at (202) 564-9089.

Si ncerely,
/sl (June 26, 1998)

Brian J. McLean, D rector
Acid Rain Division

cc: lan Cohen, EPA Region 1
Janes E. Bel sky, Massachusetts DEP
Karen Regas, Massachusetts DEP

2 Forty CFR 72.6(b)(1) actually uses the term “comenced
operation”; however, this termis interpreted to refer to
comencenent of comrercial operation for the reasons discussed in

EPA' s Cctober 24, 1997 letter to you.
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